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 August 18, 1976

:Honorable Rlchard S. Sthweiker
" United States Senate _
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Schweike*-
L ..The’ Attorney General has asked me £o reply to.

your letters of August 13, ‘Tequesting that the

- Department of Justice look into-the possibility -of

Tproviding protection to two individuals 1nterv1ewed

- by your staff 1nvest1gators

As you may be aware, hundreds of 1nd1v1duals
‘were interviewed as ‘part of the official  investi-
. gations of the assassination of President Kennedy.
On the basis of your letters, witholt more, it would
not appear that individuals 1nterv1ewec-dur1ng your
personal investigation would quallfy under current
"~ regulations for -witness. protection.. -As protection of.
- individuals is normally a local or sta i atter
I would suggest that you recommend to
Mr. Weston that they contact local authorities and dﬁr’
inform them of any problems they might have.

A I will, however, forward your letters to the
appropriate authorities in the Criminal DlVlSlon for a
more detailed review.
. Sincerely,
//ﬂ: . /"‘_, /J_/_._
- N ‘ . Michael M. Uhlmann

Assistant Attorney Gener:
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ENBI.D_SHRE ‘ .




